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September 10, 2013
To: Alan Cornue, Public Safety Chairman
From: Chief Joseph A. Balog

Reference:  Safety Committee Monthly Report (August 2013)

The Genoa City Police Department handled 237 calls for service during August 2013
versus 268 calls for service in August 2012. GCPD collected $17,212.55 in fines &
Fees for August 2013 VS August 2012 $17,221.51 was collected. * PLEASE NOTE
THAT FINES AND FEES COLLECTED HAVE NO CORRELATION TO
CITATIONS AND ARRESTS FOR THE MONTH.

Informational Items:

Rock the Ranch and Genoa City days were the big events in August. One drug
arrest was made at Genoa City Days and a large group of Street Racers were
arrested/ cited on 08-04-13 with 15 citations issued for racing up and down Williams
Rd. and various other violations.

GCPD conducted Active Shooter Training at Brookwood Middle School prior to the
School year starting.

Code Enforcement Corner: 15 permits were issued and $1569.00 collected



Respectfully Submitted,
Chief Joseph A. Balog #270



